

2017-2-13

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: SMH-32205

Original Grant Date: 02/11/2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permissive change to our product named as 2.4GHz Video Baby Monitor (Camera Unit), FCC ID: SMH-32205, Model: 32200, 32205, 32208, 32202, 32210, the device is identical to the previously certified except for the change as below for detail:

- (1) Add a new adapter (model: NBS05B059080VU)
- (2) Change adapter manufacturer based on the original adapter (model: HX-AD059080-U06)

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:



Raj Jain
President
Email: rj@svat.com